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Memorandum

TO: Rhode Island Hospital and The Miriam Hospital Medical Staff, House
Staff Officers, Nursing Managers and Lifespan Outreach Clients

FROM: Latha Pisharodi, MD,
Director of Cytopathology
Lifespan Academic Medical Center

Murray B. Resnick. M.D., PhD.
Pathologist-in-Chief
Lifespan Academic Medical Center

DATE: March 1, 2023

SUBJECT: Delay in PAP Smear Turn-Around Time

Academic Medical Center
Department of Pathology

Rhode Island Hospital
593 Eddy Street
Providence, Rl 02903

Tel 401 444-5152
Fax 401 444-8514

The Miriam Hospital
164 Summit Avenue
Providence, RI 02906

Tel 401 793-4200
Fax 401 274-5154

Because of a severe shortage of cytopathology technical staff at Lifespan and nationwide, we are
experiencing a delay in Pap smear turnaround time. If you need a Pap smear to be reviewed
immediately, please call the cytology lab at 401-444-5231. We are in the process of recruiting staff,
and we hope this situation will be remedied in the next month. We sincerely apologize for any

inconvenience that this delay may have caused.

Thank you.



